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Presentation

Operator: Good morning. My name is Jennifer, and I will be your conference operator today. At this time I d like to welcome everyone to the
Actavis/Warner Chilcott combination conference call.

(Operator Instructions)
I dnow like to turn the call over to Lisa DeFrancesco, Vice President of Global Investor Relations. Please go ahead.

Lisa DeFrancesco: Thank you, Jennifer. Good morning, everyone. Thank you for joining us to discuss Actavis acquisition of Warner Chilcott,
which was announced in a press release earlier this morning. A copy of the press release is available on our website at www.actavis.com.
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Participating in today s call from the Actavis side are Paul Bisaro, our President and CEO; Siggi Olafsson, President of our Actavis Pharma
Division; Fred Wilkinson, President of Actavis Specialty Brands; Bob Stewart; our President of Global Operations; Todd Joyce, our Global
Chief Financial Officer; and David Buchen, Global Chief Legal Officer. From the Warner Chilcott side we have Roger Boissonneault, Warner
Chilcott s President and CEQO; Paul Herendeen, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer; and Rochelle Fuhrmann, Senior Vice
President of Finance.

We will be using a slide presentation during today s call to provide an overview of the potential transaction, its benefits and potential timing,
which is available on the webcast as well as for download in the Investor Relations section of our website.

I dlike to remind everyone that during the process of this call management will make certain forward-looking statements. Please refer to the
important information for investors and shareholders and Safe Harbor language regarding these statements in our press release issued this
morning or on Slides 2, 3 and 4 in the accompanying investor presentation.

Under Irish Takeover Rules, we are under increased scrutiny between now and the close, and for those of you who are accustomed to our regular
and open communication and disclosure, this will be a change, so please bear with us during this period.

Following management s review of the presentation on the potential acquisition of Warner Chilcott, we will open up the call for questions from
the audience.

With that I will now turn the call over to Paul.

Paul Bisaro: Thanks, Lisa, and good morning, everyone. It certainly is a very exciting day for both Actavis and Warner Chilcott employees and
shareholders alike. This really is the culmination of the Actavis strategy of building a global specialty pharmaceutical company. We couldn t be
more delighted with the way things have progressed. It certainly fulfills many of the stated objectives that we ve had, and through the slide
presentation today we 1l take you through what those objectives are and why this particular transaction is so beneficial.

So, turning first to Slide 5, certainly the combined company is now going to be in the top 20 in the global pharmaceutical companies in sales,

and substantial presence in both generics and in brand products. Our Actavis Specialty Brand pro forma revenue will be approximately $3 billion
for 2013. It augments our Specialty Brand business in our core therapeutic categories of women s health and urology, and Fred will take you
through what that expanded franchise looks like, as well as expanding into the GI and dermatology sectors, new therapeutic categories that we re
very excited about.

We expect to achieve substantial operational synergies and some tax synergies and overall tax structure benefits. We will be redomiciling our
company into Ireland and become an Irish plc. The transaction will be immediately accretive to non-GAAP earnings, provide strong operating
cash flow and will also provide the ability to delever our balance sheet. And finally, and importantly, we expect to enhance our combined
company s credit profile, and we expect the combined company to remain investment grade.
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With that  oh, now we turn to Slide 6, sorry, the proposed transaction terms. With the transaction the Warner Chilcott shareholders will receive
an exchange ratio of 0.16 shares of the new Actavis entity. The new entity will be assuming $3.4 billion of Warner Chilcott net debt, for a total
transaction value of approximately $8.5 billion. The transaction represents about a 43% premium to the unaffected exchange ratio as described
in the footnotes on Slide 6. And the pro forma Warner Chilcott ownership of the new entity will be about approximately 23%.

We do anticipate the close to be by the end of 2013, subject to customary closing conditions, including regulatory approvals and, of course,
shareholder approvals from both companies. And the new company will be led by Actavis management. There, of course, will be a period of
time where we 11 be discussing integration from signing to closing, and more to come on that.

So, turning now to Slide 7,1 m going to turn the call over to Roger. Roger?

Roger Boissonneault: Thanks, Paul. Happy to be here. I didn t have to travel far this morning. In fact, this is about five minutes away from our
Warner Chilcott headquarters a little bit further up on Route 80.

A little bit about the background of Warner Chilcott actually Warner Chilcott traces its origins I won t take you through every step of the way,
but we go back to 1856. A relatively small company, grew through the 1800s, became part of Warner Lambert, and oddly enough was more of a
specialty company in urology and respiratory. Along the way Warner Lambert also bought a company called Parke-Davis, and Warner Chilcott
and Parke-Davis were integrated in the 1970s. Another interesting fact is back in the 80s Warner Chilcott became the generic arm of Warner
Lambert s pharmaceutical business, and then in 1996 it was spun out as an independent company, went public as an Irish company.

We began our history as a generic company and then reformed ourselves into a specialty branded company, and today we re a company of last 12
months revenues of approximately $2.4 billion. Our corporate headquarters is located in Dublin, Ireland. We have approximately 2,100
employees, 1,500 which are based in United States, Puerto Rico and Canada. As I said, our headquarters is just up the road in Rockaway, New
Jersey, [our whole] R&D and manufacturing, Puerto Rico, Northern Ireland and Germany.

We focus primarily on women s healthcare, gastroenterology, urology and dermatology. We see a lot of concentration of prescribing by
specialists in this particular unit, thus the name specialty pharmaceuticals. I think we ve done a great job of building this business, and we look
forward to working with Actavis to reach the next heights as a combined company.

And I 1l turn it back to Paul.

Paul Bisaro: Well, thanks, Roger.
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Turning now to Slide 8, certainly this is a financially compelling combination. As you can see on this slide we highlight a number of things,
including combined revenues of approximately $3 billion. We do expect the transaction to be roughly 30% accretive to Actavis non-GAAP
earnings for 2014, including anticipated synergies. As I mentioned earlier, we do expect significant cash flow generation, and we do expect
substantial operational synergies and savings coupled with tax savings.

It certainly creates a platform for further growth. The all-stock transaction results in an overall delevering of the new entity. It enhances our
borrowing capacity with substantial cash flows. And, of course, the branded-generic mix allows us to be even a stronger company by becoming
a more balanced revenue generator across our business units.

Turning now to Slide 9, we also have a very strong compelling case on the commercial side. It enhances our specialty brand scale, achieving the
stated objective to build a multibillion dollar Specialty Brand franchise. This achieves that. It creates a top three specialty pharmaceutical
company in the US, and one that is certainly going to have opportunities presented to itself because of its size and scale.

It makes us the premier women s health player in the United States and expands our portfolio. As I mentioned, it adds two very exciting new
franchise opportunities to our Specialty Brand team, including sales infrastructure, which of course is critical to our long-term success. It
expands our urology portfolio. And, probably most importantly, it creates even a stronger pipeline, with 25 development projects combined, 15
of which are in women s healthcare alone.

Again, it also diversifies our revenue mix, as I said, building us to approximately 25% pro forma revenue contribution from our brand franchise.
So, with that, I 11 turn the slides over to Fred.

Fred Wilkinson: Thank you, Paul. It s a pleasure to be making this announcement this morning and to really expand on the growth parameter
we ve been establishing for our Specialty Brands over the last several years. I think Paul s had a goal to get us well above $1 billion. This in a
single transaction takes us to close to $3 billion.

Just a little bit about the Specialty business for Actavis, on Slide 10. We do list our current products that we re promoting. In the women s
healthcare area, we have an oral contraceptive, Generess Fe, we have a product in infertility, Crinone, and we also promote Gelnique for OAB in
that category. In urology, a product for BPH, which is Rapaflo, a product for prostate cancer, which is Trelstar. We compete in the testosterone
replacement business with both Androderm and the co-promote on AndroGel, and then we have two products in the OAB category, Oxytrol and
Gelnique.

Going to the Warner Chilcott side, we add a couple of core areas in women s healthcare which we ve been evaluating for several years. We enter
into the osteoporosis business now with Actonel and Atelvia, obviously expanding our contraceptive line with Loestrin and Lo Loestrin, now in
the hormone replacement business with Estrace. On the urology side we add Enablex to our urology line. And the two new areas that we re
excited to go into is into the gastroenterology area and dermatology, with Asacol, Delzicol and Doryx.
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On Slide 12 you now see the combined business for the two companies, or for the company as they merge. This is a very impressive line, of
which we re extremely excited. I think the thing that pops off the slide here is that we re now meeting most of the needs of our core specialists,
the urologists and the OB/GYNSs, while accentuating the opportunities that are handed to us in the dermatology and the GI space.

Turning to Slide 13, we re starting to now show some of the information about our pipeline. Couldn t be more proud of this pipeline. This shows
the women s healthcare side, and when you put now the aggressive work that we ve done in trying to both build and acquire products in this area
through the Uteron transaction and through some of our own work and some licensing work from Valeant, it gives us a line of 15 products in the
women s healthcare portfolio and provides the opportunity for launches for many years to come.

On Slide 14, you now see the way we generally have presented our pipeline, which includes the phasing of the products. With the Warner
Chilcott line we 1l have eight products that are at the NBA stage or beyond. We have at least eight products that are in Phase III. We fill in our
Phase II line with several products at derm and urology as well as women s healthcare. And then going backwards into the Phase I and preclinical
there are additional products along the lines. This is actually a slide that also presents just the small molecule business, remembering on top of
that we ve got our biosimilar programs that are going on beside this.

So couldn t be more excited about it. Got a lot of work to do. Need to make sure that we effectuate the growth that s anticipated. But we ve got the
foundation now established for what should be a magnificent specialty business.

And with that let me turn it over to Todd.
Todd Joyce: Thanks, Fred, and good morning, everyone.

Slide 15 provides a high-level overview of the transaction structure. We 11 provide all the details of the merger plan in a registration statement
and proxy materials that will be filed with the SEC.

The merger will be accomplished through the formation of a new holding company established and domiciled in Ireland. This newly formed
company will acquire all the outstanding shares of Actavis/Warner Chilcott in a share-for-share exchange. Holders of Actavis stock will receive
one share of new Actavis stock for each existing share, and Warner Chilcott stockholders will receive 0.16 share of new Actavis stock in
exchange for their existing shares. After the exchange, Actavis and Warner Chilcott will remain as subsidiaries of new Actavis.

Moving to Slide 16, the transaction as structured is expected to be taxable to Actavis shareholders and nontaxable to Warner Chilcott
shareholders. Of course, complete information on the taxability of the transaction will be provided in the S-4 registration statement and proxy
that we will file with the SEC.
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The merger will require Actavis and Warner Chilcott shareholder approval. Actavis will require approval by a majority of shareholders, and in
the case of Warner Chilcott the transaction must be approved by shareholders in accordance with Irish law, and the transaction must be approved
by the Irish High Court.

Again, further details on the structure and tax consequences will be provided in future filings in Ireland and with the SEC.
I 11 turn the call back to Paul for some final comments on the strategy and benefits we expect to realize from the transaction.
Paul Bisaro: Thanks, Todd. Thanks, Fred.

Turning to Slide 17 that sort of graphically depicts us moving up to the top in the top three position in specialty sales in the United States based
on the 2012 number. Additionally, we go back through some of the highlights. But one of the highlights we haven t yet touched on is the ~what
this opportunity brings to our emerging markets business. Actavis Pharma will benefit from many of these assets that we can bring into, again,
the emerging markets, Central and Eastern Europe, Southeast Asia, Russia, where we have strong sales presence, commercially commercial
teams on the ground there that will be able to sell these products. Again, an opportunity for us to drive additional growth.

Sliding turning now to Slide 18, again, we do expect the transaction to be immediately accretive, more than $400 million in anticipated after-tax
operational synergies and related cost reductions and tax savings. The majority of these $400 million are expected to be operational and are
expected to be realized in 2014. These synergies exclude any significant potential revenue, manufacturing or interest rate savings that could be
generated from this transaction.

Again, the strong combined operating cash flow delevers the balance sheet. We expect to be below three times debt to EBITDA at the close.
And the favorable combined company tax rate is anticipated at close to be approximately 17%. Again, greater than 30% accretive to our 2014
Actavis standalone potential earnings.

Finally, the new Actavis will present, I think, an opportunity for continued long-term growth. If you look at our Actavis Pharma business, we
expect to continue to see growth driven by our strong Paragraph IV portfolio as well as all the work we ve done on our complex dosage forms
and new product opportunities that present themselves not just in the US market but around the world and as we continue to leverage those
assets in high-value markets across the globe. We will also, as I said before, optimize our global commercial network by bringing many of these
brand assets into markets where we can use our sales force to its best advantage.

On the Actavis Specialty side, certainly we ve in one step taken a major leap in expanding our product portfolio, our therapeutic categories and
our product pipeline. Now the strategy will turn to execution on the development and the launches and the next-generation strategies. And of
course we will continue to focus on the long-term growth strategy of biosimilars.
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On our Global Operations side, we will continue to focus on synergy capture and optimization of our global supply chain. We will continue to
focus on high-quality and customer service metrics that make us the best performer in the industry. And we will continue to use our Anda
distribution business as a strategic asset to support both our Actavis Pharma and our Actavis Specialty Brands business.

In short, I think what we have become is a powerful, well-positioned specialty pharmaceutical company, with each of our business units
supporting our long-term growth.

So, with that, we 11 open the floor up for questions. Lisa?
Questions and Answers

Operator: (Operator Instructions)

Your first question comes from Chris Schott, with JPMorgan.

Chris Schott: (Technical difficulty). Just two questions for you. First on tax, I know you re looking at 17% to close. How low can we think about
the tax rate going as we move into 2015 and longer term? I guess is it fair to think about a rate that could get closer to that 11% or 12% that
Warner historically enjoyed, and, if not, what are the hurdles to getting there?

And then the second thing, can you just talk about the interest expense opportunity here? I know it s not part of guidance, but it does seem like
Warner s interest expense was well above, or debt rate was well above Actavis .1 mjust it looks like an extra like $50 million of cost savings,
potentially. How much of a priority is restructuring that debt? When could that happen? And, again, just is there any hurdles we should think
about of getting that done? Thank you.

Todd Joyce: Chris, this is Todd. I 1l address both the tax structure and the financing. In terms of the redomicile, we re going to have a lot of
flexibility on how we conduct our business going forward. We re not going to elaborate about any potential savings beyond what we ve disclosed
today, and there s reasons we can t do that as a result of the Irish Takeover Rules. But between now and closing we will provide more details on
any plans or opportunities that may exist to achieve greater savings.

In terms of the refinancing opportunity, we view this as a credit-enhancing transaction. We 1l review the transaction detail with the rating
agencies in the coming weeks as well as our key relationship banks. There are certainly opportunities we think exist. We haven t quantified those
at this point. But in the coming weeks we will share our plans on the structure of the debt, where it s going to be placed within the new entity and
what the opportunity set is.

Chris Schott: Thanks.

Operator: Your next question comes from Ronny Gal, with Bernstein.
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Paul Bisaro: Hi, Ronny.

Ronny Gal: Congratulations on the deal. (Technical difficulty) questions for you. First, why no debt? Is that required by the deal? (Technical
difficulty) low interest rate (technical difficulty). And, second, you obviously had to look at the IP strength of both the osteoporosis and

ulcerative colitis IP. Can you just comment (technical difficulty) big controversy on Warner Chilcott?

Paul Bisaro: Sure, Ronny. I 11 let me take on the debt question. I think the rationale for no debt is very straightforward. We wanted to achieve a
tax inversion strategy, and the way we had to accomplish that was to do it with stock. We weren t able to use any sort of debt financing to do that.

So that s the simple answer to that.

With respect to IP strength, we due diligenced both  well, all of the IP and the portfolio, and I would say we feel comfortable with the strategy
and the growth prospects of those forecasts, or, I m sorry, those product lines. So we feel comfortable that we will achieve our objectives.

Ronny Gal: (Technical difficulty) break-up fees for the deal? Is there (technical difficulty)?

Paul Bisaro: I m sorry. We have some background (technical difficulty). Yeah, so the break-up fees, I think, was your question, Ronny. There are
I don tknow who that was, but, anyway, the break-up fees are approximately 1% of each company s market cap at prior to the announcement of
the deal, so a fair I think a fair spot for both of us to be in.

Ronny Gal: Okay. Thank you.

Paul Bisaro: Yes.

Operator: Your next question comes from David Morris, with BMO Capital Markets.
David Morris: Congratulations on the deal. A couple of questions.

Paul Bisaro: Hey, David.

David Morris: One is you mentioned that the deal pushes you into the top three, and I want to talk about why does that matter from a buyer s
standpoint or partnering standpoint. And the second is on the sale synergies and the top-line growth of the company going forward. After you re
combined, what do you think that the investors should expect from an organic growth basis of the combined company?

Paul Bisaro: Okay, well, David, I will start and then turn it over to Fred to handle some of this. I just will remind everybody again that due to the
Irish Takeover Rules there s very little we can say at the moment. We would probably be =~ we can be more aggressive and more open with you
post close, but under the current rules we have to be very circumspect about what we say. So while you re used to us probably being more
forthright, that just can t be done here at the moment.
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So with respect to why does it matter, well, when you become a premier company in any therapeutic category I think opportunities present
themselves because people want to deal with the company that has the biggest depth and breadth in the category. We also have a lot of reach in
that category combined. And with that I 1l turn it over to Fred for more color on that.

Fred Wilkinson: Yes, sure. I think probably the top three is not the critical piece. It s, as we ve described, we ve always kind of focused both our
R&D and our in-licensing activities to try to meet the needs of what the specialists do in the practices all day long. In women s healthcare,
particularly, you need to be in contraception, you need to be in hormone replacement. Osteoporosis is a nice category. This kind of takes us into
now all the top three categories in the group.

In urology, obviously, the expansion into this area has always been critical, again focusing on what does the urologist do all day long? We have
been evaluating and I think have been clear that we ve evaluating other specialty areas, so the idea of jumping into GI and derm have always
been something that we ve been contemplating, and I think this just takes us there now.

Paul Bisaro: Yes, and I think with respect to the sale synergies, I think we 11 have to respectfully decline to discuss that other than because of the
depth and breadth I think there are some obvious things that should present itself.

David Morris: Thank you very much.
Paul Bisaro: Yes.
Operator: Your next question comes from David Risinger, with Morgan Stanley.

David Risinger: Yes, thanks. Sorry about that. Congratulations on the transaction. I had a couple of questions. First, could you just discuss pretax
operating synergies? And, second, when are you modeling the entry of Asacol AB-rated generics? And then, third, how did you assess the
government investigation risk regarding sales and marketing practices that (technical difficulty) ongoing?

Paul Bisaro: Sure. Let me start with the last question first. I think with respect to the ongoing investigation we performed substantial due
diligence. We understand the situation. We understand the significance of the situation. I think we believe it s manageable. And we will be
working, obviously, between signing and closing to make sure that everything that can be done is possibly done to minimize the impact of that
issue.

With respect to the date of launches, again, I have to sort of pass on that one and say we 1l provide more details at closing. And then on the
pre-tax operating synergies, again, we are unfortunately precluded to getting into too much detail on that other than to say that of the $400

million that we mentioned, that s the majority of which is operational synergies, and it doesn t include, as we said, revenue synergies, potential
manufacturing synergies or interest rate savings.

David Risinger: Got it. Thank you.

10



Edgar Filing: Warner Chilcott plc - Form 425

Final Transcript

Paul Bisaro: Yes.

Operator: Your next question comes from David Buck, with Buckingham Research Group.
Paul Bisaro: David?

Lisa DeFrancesco: David, are you there?

David Buck: Hello?

Paul Bisaro: There you are.

David Buck: Okay, sorry about that. Just a couple of quick questions. For the valuation, Paul, that you re paying for the company, I mean, it
implies that you re looking at this as either a stable cash flow or declining cash flow company, and I guess the question is how do you view the
Warner Chilcott assets that you re buying? And maybe in terms of the for Siggi, can you give a sense of what your expectations are for the
sustainability of the GI franchise? And I m not sure we got an answer on just in terms of the Asacol franchise, how sustainable that might be.
Thanks.

Paul Bisaro: Okay, well, I 11 take a second on the valuation. I think, first of all, I believe both  the directors of both companies as well as the
management believes that we are paying a fair price and both companies are getting a fair deal. We believe we are getting a fair deal. We think
the company has great growth potential, and we think combined we ve enhanced the overall growth potential of both companies, frankly. So I
don t think anything should be implied by the valuation other than it s a fair valuation.

Siggi Olafsson: Maybe, David, on me commenting on the gastro opportunity, obviously we are not going to comment on any [dates] or
opportunities there, but I ve been quite vocal about Asacol and the generic competition, but it has been an eye-opener for me to see how Warner
Chilcott builds out the pipeline. We have been extremely impressed with how Roger and his team have built, I think, the (inaudible) line
extensions practically behind the scenes, and hopefully at closing we can share more information with you on that.

David Buck: And if I could sneak one in maybe on Loestrin and the OC franchise, can you maybe get a sense of the view of the ability to
diversify with Warner s new products?

Unidentified Company Representative: So I think some of the next-generation products that are in the pipeline look like they re nice
opportunities to continue to grow some of these franchises that have been established, and we look forward to working with Warner Chilcott
management on trying to effect this.

David Buck: Great. Congratulations. Thanks.

Unidentified Company Representative: Thanks.

10

11
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Operator: Your next question comes from Randall Stanicky, with Canaccord Genuity.

Randall Stanicky: (Technical difficulty) your cost savings, or even a portion of those, and the pro forma tax rate that you ve given to drop those
through, the accretion looks pretty significant, even relative to the 30% or better than 30% that you ve thrown out. Can you talk about push and
pulls, or where is the easiest aspects of that to get done first? Is that going to play out over 2014? How should we think about that? And then I
have one more.

Paul Bisaro: Sure, I think with respect to the synergies, I think we ve said that we will be achieving most of those synergies in 2014, which is
fairly obvious, since we 1l be closing at the end of 13, and some of those synergies will carry over into  15. With respect to synergy capture, |
think like with every transaction it depends on the synergy which we re talking about. Certain synergies are going to be easier than others to
achieve. Structural synergies generally are the easiest to get to, like tax synergies, because those actually are performed within our control in a
time plane within our control. Other synergies will have to be dealt with over time.

But I think we ve laid out a reasonable synergy approach and a reasonable synergy target, and I think we ve shown with our past history our
ability to achieve those synergies and in even some cases exceed those synergies. So our history would demonstrate that we can do what we say
we re going to do and achieve the objectives that we set out for ourselves, so hopefully we can do the same thing here.

Randall Stanicky: That s helpful. Just one for Todd. If we think about the 7-3/4 notes that Warner has, I think those might be callable in
September, before the deal closes. How do you think about that and just the overall platform financing, to the extent that you can comment?
Thanks.

Todd Joyce: Well, actually, I can t comment. As I mentioned earlier, we will be developing a comprehensive capital plan and will be disclosing
that in the near term. And that would involve some disclosure in our S-4 registration statement, as well.

Randall Stanicky: Okay. Congrats, guys. Thanks.
Unidentified Company Representative: Thanks, Randall.
Operator: Your next question comes from Ken Cacciatore, with Cowen and Company.

Ken Cacciatore: Just a question about other potential assets you might ve been looking at, Paul. Was this  this is the asset you wanted and kind of
zeroed in on it, or was there a process that you went through? Maybe talk about a little bit from a higher level and then narrow down to the

Warner Chilcott. And then, just to confirm, is it your view that Warner Chilcott I think you used the term a great growth company Idon t can
you give us a little more context, your views on the growth of Warner Chilcott vis-a-vis maybe the Street s view? And then lastly anything you

can talk about your generic business that you diversify away. Any does this show any concerns with the generic business? Thanks.

11
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Paul Bisaro: Well, first of all, let me start by saying we ve laid out a very thorough and careful strategy at many of our investor meetings,
including our latest investor presentation at the end of January, about what we were looking to try to accomplish to continue to drive Actavis
long-term growth. In addition to driving the growth of Actavis Pharma, we knew we needed to improve our overall Actavis Specialty Brands
franchise, and we also knew that we had a structural problem with our tax rate and our tax structure, really.

This transaction presented itself as an opportunity, and it in one go took care of two of the major strategic objectives we had. And it was a
perfect fit for our women s health and urology franchises, not to mention it gives us the ancillary two ancillary important benefits, two new
therapeutic categories as well as opportunities to take those assets into our Actavis Pharma franchises around the world.

And if you remember back in January we talked about why we changed our name from the generics to Actavis Pharma, because outside of the
US in many markets around the world we are a pharmaceutical company. So I think from that perspective we just found an opportunity at the
right time. Both companies were in the right spot at the right time. And, like any transaction, that s the key to success.

With respect to a growth company, I think Warner Chilcott has done a fantastic job at laying out a growth profile that would be the envy of

many companies. They ve got a fantastic pipeline, very well thought out, very well developed. They ve done spectacularly on the execution side
of both the development, the regulatory approvals as well as the execution on the revenue side. So I think it is a strong company. It is the kind of
company we were looking for for all the reasons I ve mentioned. And I do think it s a growth company.

I will just start and then I 11 hand it over to Siggi. Our commitment to generics is as strong as it s ever been, because we believe it is part of
making pharmaceuticals available to people around the world, and it is a major platform and will remain a major part of our business. But Siggi?

Siggi Olafsson: Yes, I think this transaction also is a great opportunity for Actavis Pharma, as we are saying. What we have how we are
presenting ourselves outside of the US and West Europe is a pharmaceutical company. What we deliver now is a significant line in women s
health products. Remember, we have 2,200 sales reps in Eastern Europe, Southeast Asia, Australia, to sell our pharmaceuticals today, branded
pharmaceuticals today. The addition of the line from Warner Chilcott into the sales force will be significant.

Just remember, we have not counted this in the revenue synergies we are showing you today because we obviously need to get regulatory
approvals to get to these numbers. But we feel that generics will be obviously a centerpiece of the company, but we also see a growth
opportunity in the Actavis Pharma business with this acquisition going forward.

Ken Cacciatore: Great. Thanks, guys.

Operator: Your next question comes from Marc Goodman, with UBS.
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Unidentified Company Representative: Hi, Marc.

Marc Goodman: Since you keep talking about operational synergies, I was wondering if you could actually go into a little more detail on how
you view what those operational synergies are? Is it just what overlap are we talking about? And then second question is pipeline. There are a
couple of products that we didn t know about in Warner Chilcott s pipeline, and I was wondering if you could talk about those. There s 3064,
there s 3011, a couple of products that are very late stage, and if you could give us a little more color on them. Thank you.

Paul Bisaro: Sure. Marc, with respect to the synergies, again, we have to be very careful with that, so I think it s probably best to wait until close
to give you that kind of specificity. And that also gives us an opportunity to make sure we hit the ground running at time of close and work
through an appropriate integration program with the Chilcott team. But as to the pipeline, I 11 turn it over to Fred and to Roger to discuss that.

Fred Wilkinson: Yes, so, I mean, we couldn t be more excited about the pipeline. And we ve built we ve spent a lot of time over the last several
years trying to rebuild the pipeline of the organization. We now put 25 products onto a list. I think there is more information that s being

provided here about what those are, and what we like about it is it includes not only next generations of existing line but two or three new

chemical entities that 11 allow us to jump into a couple of new spaces. And, Roger, if you want to elaborate on (inaudible)?

Roger Boissonneault: Yes, I think, Marc, that we told you we had multiple products and we would unveil these products as time permitted. We re
in an excellent position. We just had two of the OCs approved. I think we were also public with the fact that we have next-generation products
for even the Lo Lo franchise and going beyond Lo Lo. So you re beginning to see some clarity on this.

We are very proud of the fact that we ve already had four NDAs approved so far this year, and now you re seeing the prospects of potentially a
fifth NDA approved in a relatively short timeline, I think it s July. And obviously putting the two companies together we wanted to create greater
clarity going forward.

Marc Goodman: So is 3064 another Lo Lo product extension strategy?

Roger Boissonneault: No, they re not product extensions. They re new products. And they re products using some of the existing technology that
we have and, quite frankly, some of the new technology. The idea here is to I know, the number one variable in oral contraceptives is taking the
oral contraceptive, and some of these enhance the compliance of taking the oral contraceptive. And, as we said, the most recently we ve had

some 20-mcg products. We told you we also have 10-mcg products in the pipeline, and even lower dose products in the pipeline.

Marc Goodman: And then what about 3011, the hormone therapy?

Roger Boissonneault: 3011 really speaks to the Estrace cream franchise.
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Marc Goodman: Thank you.

Roger Boissonneault: As you nod knowingly.

Operator: Your next question comes from Elliott Wilbur, with Needham & Company.
Unidentified Company Representative: Hi, Elliott.

Elliott Wilbur: Congratulations to everyone. I m sure Roger and team  well, obviously not Roger and team but the company hasn t been actively
seeking bids for all 157 years of its existence, but certainly I think people believe there s been a for sale sign in the front yard for a little while.
Anything you could say in terms of the process here, whether or not this in fact was a competitive process and you had competing bids? And

then I ve got a follow-up for you, Paul, as well.

Roger Boissonneault: From my perspective, I haven tknown Paul for 157 years.
Unidentified Company Representative: It just feels like it.

Roger Boissonneault: Obviously, yes, we travel in the same and I think we got overboard with this process, so to speak. You have to remember
that we are an Irish company, and any time anybody makes an overture that we have to make this a public forum. And, unfortunately, that got a

little carried away. However, I think we over the period of years have we ve been in the same field. We go back to [Barr] days. And we ve known
one another, we ve respected the accomplishments of each one of the companies, and it s probably time to put the two companies together. So it s
been a process. It didn t happen in over the last two weeks. Let s put it that way.

Elliott Wilbur: Okay. And then just going back to the targeted synergy number, I know that there s a fairly significant step-down in terms of the
co-promote payment on Actonel that goes to Sanofi. I don t believe that occurs in 2014, but I just wanted to confirm that since we have Paul
there, and just how do we think about that in 15 and beyond, because I think it is a fairly sizable step down in terms of the payment there.

Paul Herendeen: Sure. Elliott, it s Paul Herendeen. With two Pauls in the room I have to identify myself. But, yes, there is a fairly sizable
$50-odd billion step-down in 14 v. 13, and then that agreement in its entirety goes away. There obviously are continuing revenues associated
with the Actonel franchise, both in the United States and OUS, with actually the OUS piece being the more stable of the two revenue streams.

Elliott Wilbur: Okay. Then last question for you, Paul, I mean, I guess obviously given Chilcott s valuation, certainly the marketplace had a lot of
concern about long-term growth potential and the short perceived short-term duration of Chilcott s revenue streams, and obviously you re paying
what seems to be a very low multiple, you have a very favorable currency and a lot of immediate synergies, but in the end you still are paying

$8.5 billion. So how do you sort of weigh this transaction versus deploying that capital towards perhaps much smaller but faster growing, longer
tailed revenue streams on the branded side that arguably give you much greater long-term visibility?
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Paul Bisaro: Well, first of all, Elliott, I think I again would come back to the fact that as we looked at the strategic value of Warner Chilcott in
Actavis hands it became a compelling story for us. It was compelling from a commercial perspective. We have direct overlap in women s health
and urology. If you look at the slide that Fred presented, particularly in urology, you see the creation of a one of the premier urology companies.
This is not something that you can get by doing, unfortunately, small, stepwise transactions to achieve that kind of commercial infrastructure.

The second piece is there is, of course, synergies in any deal, since there is going to be overlap in certain categories, standard categories that
everybody knows about.

And then, finally, we will receive the benefit, the combined company will receive the benefit of a better overall tax structure, which will then
allow us to use our balance sheet and our tax structure to go and get many of those assets that we were handicapped trying to get before, and
handicapped because we re competing against companies that already have that have those tax structures already in place. So if we re looking
now at assets that are overseas and we can bring to the US, further enhancing our pipeline, we now have a vehicle to do that and be competitive
with many of the companies that we re competing against for those assets.

So I think overall it was itisa it is the perfect strategy for us at this time to move. And, finally, and not insignificantly, because we re using
equity to perform this transaction, we delever the overall entity to below and, we think, maintain our investment-grade rating. So all of those
factors are all pluses that I see and only bode well for the new company moving forward.

Elliott Wilbur: All right. Thank you, and congratulations once again.
Operator: (Operator Instructions)
Your next question comes from David Amsellem, with Piper Jaffray.

David Amsellem: This is more a question for Fred on acquiring a foothold in gastroenterology. And I guess first question is how do you think
about building a business in that specialty, and, I guess, cultivating a pipeline, looking at additional opportunities? What are your thoughts about
your presence there and your level of excitement about being having a presence in that space?

Fred Wilkinson: Yes, so we ve taken a pretty strong evaluation of dermatology, GI and several other areas and needed an entry point. I think this
gives us a nice entry point. There are a multitude of products that could potentially be available. There are other assets that we ve evaluated in
this area. And I think it gives us a foothold to be able to be thinking about whether those would be opportunities as we go forward.
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For me, the opportunity here is really not just Warner Chilcott and Actavis coming together. It s kind of the build-up that we ve done. Particularly
in women s healthcare, if you look at Slide 13, the growth that we ve put together in our near-term women s healthcare franchise coming out of
this pipeline from what we re developing, from what we just acquired in the Uteron transaction, what we licensed in from Valeant and now what

we put together here really gives us an enormous number of opportunities, not only in the United States but outside the United States and puts us

in as a clear leader in kind of the contraceptive area as well as many other areas. So we re we couldn t be more excited about the way this builds
out a strategic platform that we ve been establishing now for several years.

David Amsellem: And then very quickly coming back to the $400 million number, can you say if that includes a meaningful manufacturing
component?

Unidentified Company Representative: Yes, it does not. There is no manufacturing component in that number.
David Amsellem: Okay. Thanks.

Unidentified Company Representative: Yes.

Operator: Your next question comes from Jami Rubin, with Goldman Sachs.

Jami Rubin: Just a couple of questions on the synergies. Paul, I don t know if you can answer this, but is the step-down from Actonel factored in
the synergy number? And also you had talked about the opportunity to build out your branded franchise in emerging markets. I m just wondering
if you have existing infrastructure there or if that will require an investment?

And just lastly to you, Roger, and I don t know if this was asked earlier, but a year ago you the company considered strategic alternatives, and
my understanding is that there had been an offer for around $22, $23 a share which you rebuffed. Now a year later, after you ve launched several
products, arguably the outlook for Warner Chilcott looks better, you re accepting a $20 offer. I m just wondering if you could discuss what s
changed. Thanks.

Paul Bisaro: Jami, with respect to the synergy numbers, again, we have to be a little careful here, but for purposes of synergies, these are true
synergies, not we did not build in into that number any forecasting changes. Of course, we have other models that dealt with that. So, Siggi,
maybe I 1l turn it over to you for the emerging markets.

Siggi Olafsson: Yes, hi, Jami. I think we really have the infrastructure already in place to be able to take on this portfolio. The interesting thing is
we will have a significant portfolio of OCs and also a new women s health product. We also have a urology line, which we really can have an
opportunity to take to Russia, to the CAS Ukraine country, Eastern Europe, Southeast Asia, even Australia, where we have already an
infrastructure in place, where we don t have to make a significant investment. As I mentioned before, we already have 2,200 people on the
ground to sell product, and this would fit nicely within the portfolio they re promoting. But, again, it s not included in the revenue synergies.
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Roger Boissonneault: As far as rebuffing people, that s probably a strong term, but and talking about the difference between $22 and $20, T

direct you that in the interim we have done the $4 special dividend and $0.50 in dividends, so if you add back the dividend number, it certainly
brings it up a click. I think the other thing that you should focus on is that we are indeed tied to Actavis share value, and we believe the

combined value of the company will continue to grow, and that $20 is going to be probably the low end of this. So now we re shoulder to

shoulder. We re building Actavis, and certainly [we re] an active part of building it, and now we think there s certainly a premium over the $20, in
addition to the fact that we ve already paid dividends.

Operator: Your next question comes from Shibhani Malhotra, with RBC Capital.

Shibhani Malhotra: I guess this just follows on from Roger s point. Can you just talk about the management structure of the new entity? How
involved will Warner Chilcott management be in the new Actavis? And then I have a couple of others.

Paul Bisaro: Sure, Shibhani. With respect to management structure, obviously that s a process that we will engage in between now and closing as
we look to integrate the two entities. We will of course look to share each other s best practices, to coin a phrase from the consultants around the

world. We re going to do our best to have a  create the premier specialty company, and we think that the Warner Chilcott team brings enormous
talent, and we will be looking to add that talent to our own. So I think we re good.

Shibhani Malhotra: Okay, great. And then a question for Paul Herendeen. Paul, in the past you ve always been extremely sensitive to NPV. I

think what you ve always said is any deal can be accretive, but when you re valuing something you look at the value added. And I guess the
question is what (inaudible) Actavis shares have gone up around over 25% since speculation that Valeant was looking at them do you believe
that that saround $2.5 billion are the synergies from this deal in line with that? And, if you could, can you talk to the mechanistic side of the tax
synergies and how these would work?

Paul Herendeen: Sure. I 1l start. It s Paul Herendeen speaking. I 11 start with, yes, accretion is not enough. Both boards of directors looked at the
relative values of the companies and we concluded that this was a good deal for both sets of shareholders. But you re quite right. Accretion alone
is not enough. T 11 follow on what Roger said. We look at the roughly $20 a share consideration that our shareholders are set or hopefully set to
receive, and that we do think of that as a platform for the creation of value here in the future with the two combined companies.

With respect to your question on how it would actually work, I 11 turn that to Todd.

Todd Joyce: Yes, in terms of the structure, the saving s coming from the original acquisition structure and as well as the capital structure within
the consolidated ~ within consolidated newco, so it has to do with the ~ where the debt is placed, and that s generating the structural savings.
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Shibhani Malhotra: Okay, great. And, just to confirm, Paul, what you re saying is that for Warner shareholders taking Actavis shares at $125.50
is still a good deal, in your opinion, based on NPV.

Paul Herendeen: Yes, that is correct.
Shibhani Malhotra: Great. Thank you.
Operator: Your next question comes from Douglas Tsao, with Barclays.

Douglas Tsao: Well, obviously, given the fact this deal is all stock, as you mentioned, and the combined EBITDA that the combined company is
going to be generating, you re obviously going to be in position in theory to do deals pretty quickly after closing. Just curious, we re one year after
the Actavis acquisition. I don t think any of us expected to be talking about a deal this big so quickly. So can you provide just some thoughts on
the business development strategy and thoughts on a go-forward basis, and as well as sort of included your sort of perspectives on the need or
urgency for additional consolidation in the generics industry?

Paul Bisaro: Well, as to the deal timing, again, it comes down to opportunity, and we ve said that. Every time I was asked a question about when
would you do another deal, it really depends on when the opportunity presents itself, and this opportunity happened to present itself at the right
time with the right structure to achieve our stated objectives, and we took it. And we weren t unmindful of the fact that we re still in a partial
integration. We have certainly integrated a vast majority of the legacy Actavis transaction, but we still are in an integration strategy.

However, I would point out that this is a different group of people who are going to be doing the integration work. Here, this is principally
focused on the Specialty Brands franchise, which was not really all that affected with the legacy Actavis transaction, with the exception of the
global supply chain group, which will be taking on additional four facilities, which might seem like nothing compared to the number of facilities
we got with the legacy Actavis. I think they re well positioned to be able to manage through that. I have really no concern about that.

As to future business development, that I think we need to take a deep breath and let the dust settle. We have to get through this transaction and
then think about what happens next. I think we will continue to look for small opportunities in both the brand and  side as well as the Actavis
Pharma side. We ve made no secret about the fact that we d like to see tuck-in opportunities in Actavis Pharma, particularly in the emerging
markets, as well as potential OTC opportunities. So we 11 continue to chase those. And, you re quite right. The transaction does put us in a
position to be able to move quickly on assets if they become available, which I think is one of the key factors to any company s success.

With respect to consolidation in the generic industry, I 11 let Siggi take that one.

Siggi Olafsson: Hey, Doug. I think, as we have always said, we think there is an opportunity to grow. There is only a few global players. There s
probably only four global players, then there s regional players, and then there are local players. What we think is that the local players, it will
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be more and more difficult for them to perform going forward. So I think especially in the emerging markets we are looking to expand our
presence there. We have the infrastructure. We have the pipeline. We have the manufacturing capacity.

But we don t need to be bigger in the US. I think Western Europe we are exactly the right size. We are not too exposed in the low-cost Western
European market. But we want to grow in Eastern Europe, Southeast Asia, Australia, and in Latin America. I think that s the opportunity for us to
consolidate more and grow a bigger presence, because those are the markets which are growing double-digit growth itself.

Douglas Tsao: Okay, great. Thank you very much, Siggi and Paul.
Paul Bisaro: Thanks.
Operator: Your next question comes from Tim Chiang, with CRT Capital.

Tim Chiang: You know, Warner Chilcott has these three line extensions that are all coming out over the next six months or so, and I wanted to
ask you how much time did you guys spend on the IP due diligence side, and how comfortable are you with these line extensions that are
coming out?

Unidentified Company Representative: Well, Tim, we spent a lot of time on the due diligence front, both from a legal perspective as well as
from a commercial perspective. We evaluated them from both a generic and brand perspective, and I think that s important, because we
understand both sides of this particular equation. And we feel comfortable that these strategies are effective and will be effective in keeping the
business going in the right direction.

Siggi Olafsson: I think what we want to say is is we feel we are the experts in first-to-files and (inaudible) around patent. I think we did a
thorough review of the pipeline. It was very impressive, the team that s in place and the pipeline they have built up. They have not been very
vocal about the pipeline, which is probably a strength of the pipeline they have in place. But overall I think with our knowledge both on the
patent side but also on the (inaudible) we felt good about the line extension capabilities and the new developments they are doing for the pipeline
of Warner Chilcott.

Tim Chiang: Okay, great. Congrats on the deal.
Unidentified Company Representative: Thanks.
Operator: Your next question comes from Jason Gerberry, with Leerink Swann.

Jason Gerberry: Just a couple for Paul. (Inaudible) were surprised to hear that Actavis was actually getting some bids in the past few weeks. Just
curious if you can comment at all. Were you ever seriously considering selling the business? And then, secondly, how much of the management
team actually needs to relocate to Ireland for to get the invert? Thanks.
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Paul Bisaro: Sure. With respect to the management team relocating, everybody loves New Jersey too much, so nobody s willing to go, with the
possible exception of Siggi, who seems to live everywhere. But, no, there won t be any major relocation. Warner Chilcott currently has a
significant presence in Ireland, and Ireland we 1l be spending a lot of time there, but we don t think anyone will be moving.

With respect to any rumors you may have heard, I think our comments need to remain the same, that we don t comment on speculation. And I
think we have remained very focused on our objectives, and those objectives were well stated and well laid out. We wanted to get bigger in our
brand business. This was the perfect opportunity for that for all the reasons we ve already discussed and had the added benefit of being able to
deal with something that was always troubling to me, which was the tax structure, and I think we ve really found a way to deal with that and
make us competitive in a global environment.

Jason Gerberry: Okay. Thanks for taking the questions.
Operator: Your next question comes from Louise Chen, with Guggenheim.

Louise Chen: Thank you. So maybe just a follow-up on that question in terms of there was a lot of headlines recently about potential bids for
Actavis, and just curious, maybe from a more general perspective, should we assume that you continue to explore all options that create
shareholder value for the company? And then, secondly, given how fast the talks with Warner Chilcott have progressed, are you confident that
you ve given the best offer for the company and no additional bidders for Warner Chilcott might emerge? And then, lastly, just the cash flow
from operations, could you give us a sense of the order of magnitude of what that might be post close, since you mentioned a few times that it s
going to be pretty significant? Thank you.

Paul Bisaro: Well, I think, first of all, we are here at the shareholders request to serve, and we have always and will continue to evaluate
anything that s presented that could present shareholder value. In that, though, is implicit is the ideas that we have a strategy that we think creates
enormous shareholder value, and we re going to execute on that strategy. So I think that s kind of where we re at.

With respect to the transaction itself, we think both, as I said before, both director, groups of directors, both management teams support the
transaction. We think it s a fair offer. We think it s going to be a great transaction. Remind everybody that this is a fixed exchange rate, so as
people understand the value of a combined entity we hope that we will see positive events occurring, so that, we think, is very good. And, of
course, should anything come up we 1l address it at the time, but we won t speculate onto what might happen in the future at this time.

With respect to cash flow, again, I m going to have to, unfortunately, punt on that one and say more to follow on that at close or, if we can,
before close, so that you re we can get you as much information as possible. At the moment we re a bit constrained. So, sorry, Louise, about that.

Louise Chen: Thank you.
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Paul Bisaro: Yes.
Operator: Your last question comes from Hima Inguva, with Bank of America.

Hima Inguva: (Technical difficulty) again on what seems to be a very accretive transaction. Just I heard you say tuck-ins, but I just wanted to
talk about your future appetite for acquisitions. Do you have a target on how large you envision the future Actavis to be, let s say, next year?

Paul Bisaro: Well, actually, we don t have a built-in target like that. I think what we will do is what we ve always done with respect to

transactions around the world is look for those that have first and foremost a strategic fit, second, are accretive, and then, third, build out our
commercial infrastructure or provide us something that we don t otherwise have. Getting it s not necessarily we re just not trying to get bigger
just to get bigger. We re trying to get bigger so that we can become a better company for growth. So that is really sort of our overall strategy.

Hima Inguva: Thank you. And one last one from me. Do you expect to access debt markets before the deal closes?
Paul Bisaro: I m sorry?
Hima Inguva: Do you expect to access the debt markets before the deal closes? Do you expect to come to market?

Paul Bisaro: We re not going to comment on that, but under the terms of the existing agreements we will have to redo the or get amendments on
our bank facilities, both on the Warner Chilcott side as well as on the Actavis side.

Hima Inguva: Great. Thanks again. Congratulations.

Paul Bisaro: Thank you.

Operator: There are no further questions. I will now turn the call back over to management.

Lisa DeFrancesco: Okay. Thank you very much, everybody. We 1l be around all afternoon for some follow-up calls. Take care.
Paul Bisaro: Thanks, everyone.

Operator: This does conclude today s conference call. You may now disconnect.
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Important Information for Investors and Shareholders

This communication does not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any securities or a solicitation of any vote or
approval. New Actavis will file with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC ) a registration statement on Form S-4, each of Actavis
and Warner Chilcott will file with the SEC a proxy statement and each of New Actavis, Actavis and Warner Chilcott will file with the SEC other
documents with respect to the proposed transaction. In addition, a definitive proxy statement/prospectus will be mailed to shareholders of
Actavis and Warner Chilcott. INVESTORS AND SECURITY HOLDERS OF ACTAVIS AND WARNER CHILCOTT ARE URGED TO
READ THE DEFINITIVE PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS THAT WILL BE FILED WITH THE SEC
CAREFULLY AND IN THEIR ENTIRETY WHEN THEY BECOME AVAILABLE BECAUSE THEY WILL CONTAIN IMPORTANT
INFORMATION. Investors and security holders will be able to obtain free copies of the registration statement and the proxy
statement/prospectus (when available) and other documents filed with the SEC by New Actavis, Actavis and Warner Chilcott through the
website maintained by the SEC at http://www.sec.gov. Copies of the documents filed with the SEC by New Actavis and Actavis will be
available free of charge on Actavis internet website at www.actavis.com or by contacting Actavis Investor Relations Department at

(862) 261-7488. Copies of the documents filed with the SEC by Warner Chilcott will be available free of charge on Warner Chilcott s internet
website at www.wcrx.com or by contacting Warner Chilcott s Investor Relations Department at (973) 442-3200.

Actavis, Warner Chilcott, their respective directors and certain of their executive officers may be considered participants in the solicitation of
proxies in connection with the proposed transaction. Information about the directors and executive officers of Warner Chilcott is set forth in its
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012, which was filed with the SEC on February 22, 2013, its Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2013, which was filed with the SEC on May 10, 2013, its proxy statement for its 2013 annual
meeting of stockholders, which was filed with the SEC on April 5, 2013, and certain of its Current Reports on Form 8-K, which were filed with
the SEC on May 2, 2013 and May 8, 2013. Information about the directors and executive officers of Actavis is set forth in its Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012, which was filed with the SEC on February 28, 2013, its Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended March 31, 2013, which was filed with the SEC on May 7, 2013, its proxy statement for its 2013 annual meeting of
stockholders, which was filed with the SEC on March 29, 2013, and certain of its Current Reports on Form 8-K, which were filed with the SEC
on January 29, 2013 and May 13, 2013. Other information regarding the participants in the proxy solicitations and a description of their direct
and indirect interests, by security holdings or otherwise, will be contained in the proxy statement/prospectus and other relevant materials to be
filed with the SEC when they become available.

Actavis Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Statements contained in this communication that refer to Actavis estimated or anticipated future results or other nonhistorical facts are
forward-looking statements that reflect Actavis current perspective of existing trends and information as of the date of this communication.
Forward looking statements generally will be accompanied by words such as
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anticipate,  believe, plan, could, should, estimate, expect, forecast, outlook, guidance, intend, may, might, will,

project, or other similar words, phrases or expressions. It is important to note that Actavis goals and expectations are not predictions of actual
performance. Actual results may differ materially from Actavis current expectations depending upon a number of factors affecting Actavis
business, Warner Chilcott s business and risks associated with acquisition transactions. These factors include, among others, the inherent
uncertainty associated with financial projections; restructuring in connection with, and successful close of, the Warner Chilcott acquisition;
subsequent integration of the Warner Chilcott acquisition and the ability to recognize the anticipated synergies and benefits of the Warner
Chilcott acquisition; the receipt of required regulatory approvals for the transaction (including the approval of antitrust authorities necessary to
complete the acquisition); the anticipated size of the markets and continued demand for Actavis and Warner Chilcott s products; the impact of
competitive products and pricing; access to available financing (including financing for the Warner Chilcott acquisition) on a timely basis and on
reasonable terms; maintaining a position in the Standard & Poor s 500; the risks of fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates; the risks and
uncertainties normally incident to the pharmaceutical industry, including product liability claims and the availability of product liability
insurance; the difficulty of predicting the timing or outcome of pending or future litigation or government investigations; periodic dependence
on a small number of products for a material source of net revenue or income; variability of trade buying patterns; changes in generally accepted
accounting principles; risks that the carrying values of assets may be negatively impacted by future events and circumstances; the timing and
success of product launches; the difficulty of predicting the timing or outcome of product development efforts and regulatory agency approvals
or actions, if any; market acceptance of and continued demand for Actavis and Warner Chilcott s products; costs and efforts to defend or enforce
intellectual property rights; difficulties or delays in manufacturing; the availability and pricing of third party sourced products and materials;
successful compliance with governmental regulations applicable to Actavis and Warner Chilcott s facilities, products and/or businesses; changes
in the laws and regulations, affecting among other things, pricing and reimbursement of pharmaceutical products; changes in tax laws or
interpretations that could increase Actavis consolidated tax liabilities; the loss of key senior management or scientific staff; and such other risks
and uncertainties detailed in Actavis periodic public filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including but not limited to Actavis
Annual Report on form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012 and from time to time in Actavis other investor communications. Except as
expressly required by law, Actavis disclaims any intent or obligation to update or revise these forward-looking statements.

Statement Required by the Irish Takeover Rules

The directors of Actavis accept responsibility for the information contained in this document other than that relating to Warner Chilcott and its
Associates and the directors of Warner Chilcott and members of their immediate families, related trusts and persons connected with them. To the
best of the knowledge and belief of the directors of Actavis (who have taken all reasonable care to ensure that such is the case), the information
contained in this document for which they accept responsibility is in accordance with the facts and does not omit anything likely to affect the
import of such information.
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Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. is acting exclusively for Warner Chilcott as financial advisor and is not acting as financial advisor to anyone else

in connection with the matters referred to in this document and will not be responsible to anyone other than Warner Chilcott in connection
therewith for providing advice in relation to the matters referred to in this document. Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. has delegated certain of its
financial advisory functions and responsibilities to Deutsche Bank AG, acting through its London branch. Deutsche Bank AG, acting through its
London branch is performing such delegated functions and responsibilities exclusively for Warner Chilcott and is not acting as a financial

adviser for any other person in connection with the matters referred to in this document and will not be responsible to any such other person for
providing advice in relation to the matters referred to in this document. Deutsche Bank AG is authorised under German Banking Law

(competent authority: BaFin ~Federal Financial Supervisory Authority) and authorised and subject to limited regulation by the Financial Conduct
Authority. Details about the extent of Deutsche Bank AG s authorization and regulation by the Financial Conduct Authority are available on
request.

BofA Merrill Lynch and Greenhill & Co. are acting exclusively for Actavis and no one else in connection with the matters referred to in this
document and will not be responsible to anyone other than Actavis for providing the protections afforded to clients of BofA Merrill Lynch or
Greenhill & Co and for providing advice in relation to the acquisition of Warner Chilcott, the contents of this document or any transaction or
arrangement referred to herein.

DEALING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS

Under the provisions of Rule 8.3 of the Irish Takeover Panel Act, 1997, Takeover Rules 2007, as amended (the Irish Takeover Rules ), if any

person is, or becomes, interested (directly or indirectly) in, 1% or more of any class of relevant securities of Warner Chilcott or Actavis, all
dealings in any relevant securities of Warner Chilcott or Actavis (including by means of an option in respect of, or a derivative referenced to,

any such relevant securities ) must be publicly disclosed by not later than 3:30 p.m. (Dublin time) on the business day following the date of the

relevant transaction. This requirement will continue until the date on which the Scheme becomes effective or on which the offer period

otherwise ends. If two or more persons co-operate on the basis of any agreement, either express or tacit, either oral or written, to acquire an
interest in relevant securities of Warner Chilcott or Actavis, they will be deemed to be a single person for the purpose of Rule 8.3 of the Irish

Takeover Rules.

Under the provisions of Rule 8.1 of the Irish Takeover Rules, all dealings in relevant securities of Warner Chilcott by Actavis or relevant
securities of Actavis by Warner Chilcott, or by any of their respective associates must also be disclosed by no later than 12 noon (Dublin time)
on the business day following the date of the relevant transaction.

A disclosure table, giving details of the companies in whose relevant securities  dealings should be disclosed, can be found on the Irish Takeover
Panel s website at www.irishtakeoverpanel.ie.

Interests in securities arise, in summary, when a person has long economic exposure, whether conditional or absolute, to changes in the price of
securities. In particular, a person will be treated as having an interest by virtue of the ownership or control of securities, or by virtue of any
option in respect of, or derivative referenced to, securities.
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Terms in quotation marks are defined in the Irish Takeover Rules, which can also be found on the Irish Takeover Panel s website. If you are in
any doubt as to whether or not you are required to disclose a dealing under Rule 8, please consult the Irish Takeover Panel s website at
www.irishtakeoverpanel.ie or contact the Irish Takeover Panel on telephone number +353 1 678 9020 or fax number +353 1 678 9289.

No Profit Forecast / Asset Valuations

No statement in this document constitutes a profit forecast for any period, nor should any statement be interpreted to mean that earnings or
earnings per share will necessarily be greater or lesser than those for the relevant preceding financial periods for Actavis or Warner Chilcott or
New Actavis as appropriate. No statement in this document constitutes an asset valuation. Any synergy or earnings enhancement statements in
this document should not be construed as a profit forecast or interpreted to mean that New Actavis earnings in the first full year following the
Acquisition, or in any subsequent period, would necessarily match or be greater than or be less than those of Actavis and/or Warner Chilcott for
the relevant financial period or any other period. The bases and assumptions for synergy numbers set out in Appendix 1 of the Rule 2.5
Announcement have been reported in accordance with Rule 19.3(b) of the Irish Takeover Rules.

General

This document should be read in conjunction with the full text of the Rule 2.5 Announcement issued by Actavis and Warner Chilcott on May 20,
2013. Appendix I to the Rule 2.5 Announcement contains further details of the sources of information and bases of calculations set out in the
Rule 2.5 Announcement; Appendix II to the Rule 2.5 Announcement contains definitions of certain expressions used in this document and in the
Rule 2.5 Announcement; Appendix III to the Rule 2.5 Announcement contains the Conditions of the Acquisition and the Scheme; and Appendix
IV sets out the reports from PricewaterhouseCoopers and Greenhill & Co and BofA Merrill Lynch in respect of certain merger benefit
statements made in the Rule 2.5 Announcement.

The release, publication or distribution of this document in or into certain jurisdictions may be restricted by the laws of those jurisdictions.
Accordingly, copies of this document and all other documents relating to the Acquisition are not being, and must not be, released, published,
mailed or otherwise forwarded, distributed or sent in, into or from any Restricted Jurisdiction. Persons receiving such documents (including,
without limitation, nominees, trustees and custodians) should observe these restrictions. Failure to do so may constitute a violation of the
securities laws of any such jurisdiction. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the companies involved in the proposed Acquisition
disclaim any responsibility or liability for the violations of any such restrictions by any person.

Any response in relation to the Acquisition should be made only on the basis of the information contained in the Scheme Circular or any
document by which the Acquisition and the Scheme are made. Actavis shareholders and Warner Chilcott shareholders are advised to read
carefully the formal documentation in relation to the proposed transaction once the Scheme Circular has been dispatched.

Pursuant to Rule 2.6(c) of the Irish Takeover Rules, the Rule 2.5 Announcement will be available to Actavis employees on Actavis website
(www.actavis.com) and Warner Chilcott employees on Warner Chilcott s website (Www.wcrx.com).

TRANSFER AGENT The Company's transfer agent is Manhattan Transfer Registrar Co., 58 Dorchester Road, Lake
Ronkonkoma, New York 11779, (516) 585-7341. INTEREST OF NAMED EXPERTS AND COUNSEL None of the
experts named herein was or is a promoter, underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer or employee of Fonecash, Inc.
except for Michael S. Krome, P.C., attorney for Fonecash, Inc., who received 250,000 shares of Common Stock as
part of his legal fees, as detailed in this registration statement. Further, none of the experts was hired on a contingent
basis and none of the other experts named herein will receive a direct or indirect interest in Fonecash, Inc., other than
Mr. Krome. LEGAL MATTERS The validity of the shares of common stock offered in this prospectus has been
passed upon for us by Michael S. Krome, P.C., 8 Teak Court, Lake Grove, New York 11755, (631) 737-8381.
EXPERTS Our audited financial statements as of December 31, 2000 have been included in this prospectus and in the
registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission in reliance upon the report of Stewart
Benjamin, independent certified public accountant, upon his authority as expert in accounting and auditing. Stewart H.
Benjamin, CPA's report on the financial statements can be found at the end of this prospectus and in the registration
statement. 31 STEWART H. BENJAMIN CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT, P. C. 27 SHELTER HILL ROAD
PLAINVIEW, NY 11803 TELEPHONE: (516) 933-9781 FACSIMILE: (516) 827-1203 INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR'S REPORT To the Board of Directors and Stockholders FoneCash, Inc. New
York, New York I have audited the accompanying balance sheets of FoneCash, Inc. (a development stage company)
as of December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, and the related statements of operations, stockholders' equity and
cash flows, for the year ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, and for the period from August 7, 1997 (inception), to

26



Edgar Filing: Warner Chilcott plc - Form 425

December 31, 2000, in accordance with the statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Service, issued by
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. All information included in these financial statements is the
representation of the management of FoneCash, Inc. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audits. I conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that I plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. |
believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. In my opinion, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of FoneCash, Inc. as of December 31, 2000 and
1999, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year and period then ended and from August 7, 1997
(inception) to December 31, 2000, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. /s/ Stewart H.
Benjamin Certified Public Accountant, P.C. Plainview, New York February 13, 2001 32 FONECASH, INC (A
Development Stage Company) Balance Sheets ASSETS ------ September 30 December 30 2000 1999 Current assets:
Cash $ 15,572 $ 208,702 Inventory (Note 1) 80,054 45,143 Prepaid expenses (Note 4) 25,000 25,000 -----------

——————————— 120,626 278,845 Property and equipment, net (Note 5) 59,425 83,333
Other assets: Organization costs, net (Note 1) 136 190 Patent rights, net (Note 6) 325 4,000 Cash surrender value of
life insurance (Note 8) -- 17,732 Deposits 250 250 3,636 22,172 $ 183,687 $
384,350 LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities: Accounts payable $ 8,184 $ 9,790 Due to an officer/stockholder
(Note 10) 20,829 26,586 Note payable (Note 9) 42,492 7,500 71,5045 43,876

Stockholders' equity(deficit): (Note 2) Preferred stock; $.0001 par value; authorized - 5,000,000 shares; issued - none
-- -- Common stock; $.0001 par value; authorized - 20,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding - 3,836,338 shares 386
383 Additional paid-in capital 1,313,319 1,282,072 Treasury stock, 500 shares at cost (1,500) -- Deficit accumulated
during the development stage (1,200,023) (941,981) Total stockholders' equity 112,182 340,474
$ 183,687 $ 384,350 See accompanying notes and accountant's
review report 33 FONECASH, INC. (A Development Stage Company) Statements of Operations Aug.7,1997 Nine
Nine (Inception) Months Ended Months Ended to September 30, September 30, September 30, 2000 1999 2000

Cost and expenses Depreciation $ 33,696 $ 6,250 $ 75,363 Amortization 804 805 1,982
Research and development, related party 24,090 -- 376,996 Officer's compensation 33,529 -- 108,529 Impairment of
investment in related party -- -- 50,000 General and administrative 170,487 282,748 592,333
——————————— 262,606 289,803 1,205,203 Other Income (expenses) Interest income 4,564
3,382 5,180 Net loss $ (258,042) $ (286,421) $(1,200,023) ===========

Primary and diluted loss per common share $ (.07) $ (.06) (.40) ===========
Weighted average common shares outstanding 3,839,116 2,797,484 2,992,660

See accompanying notes and accountant's review report. 34
FONECASH, INC. (A Development Stage Company) Statements of Change in Stockholders' Equity

For the Period August 7,1997 (Inception) to September 30, 2000 Deficit
Additional Treasury Stock Accumulated Common Stock Paid-In from Share Amount Capital
Share Amount Inception Balances, August 7,1997
(Inception) $ $ $ Common stock issued for services and costs advanced, valued at $.0001 2,000,000 200 -- -- per share
Common stock issued for services Valued at $.15 per share 200,000 20 29,980 Net loss for the period -- -- -- (61,404)
Balances, December 31,1997 2,200,000 220 29,980
(61,404) Sale of common stock 204,500 20 84,965 -- Net Loss -- -- -- (95,211)
Balances, December 31,1998 2,404,500 240 114,945 (156,615) Sale of common stock 1,098,505
110 837,160 -- Services contributed by the president of The Company -- -- 60,000 -- Common stock issued for
services Valued at $.81 per share 333,333 33 269,967 Net loss -- -- (785,366)
Balances, December 31, 1999 3,836,338 383 1,282,072 (941,981) Sale of common stock 25,000
3 31,247 -- Purchases of treasury stock 500 (1,500) Net Loss for the period (258,042)

Balances, September 30,
2000 3,861,338 386 1,313,319 500 $ (1,500) $(1,200,023)
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See accompanying notes and accountant's review report. 35
FONECASH, INC (A Development Stage Company) Statements of Cash Flow Nine Nine Aug. 7,1997 Months Ended
Months Ended (Inception) to September 30 September 30 September 30 2000 1999 2000
Cash flows from operating activities Net loss $ (258,042) $ (286,421) (1,200,023) Adjustments to reconcile net loss to
net cash used in operating activities: Depreciation 33,696 6,250 75,363 Amortization 804 805 1,982 Cash surrender
value of life insurance 17,732 (12,297) -- Common stock issued for services -- -- 360,200 Changes in assets and
liabilities: (Increase) in inventory (34,911) (15,789) (80,054) (Increase) in prepaid expenses -- (25,000) (25,000)
(Increase) in utility deposit -- (250) (250) Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (1,606) 5,562 8,184 Increase
(decrease) in amounts due to an officer/stockholder (5,757) (13,074) 20,926 Increase (decrease) in short-term loans --
(5,000) -- Net cash used in operating activities (248,084) (345,214) (838,769) -----------
Cash flows from investing activities: Organization costs -- -- (368) Purchase of property and
equipment (9,788) (25,000) (134,788) Acquisition of patent rights -- (5,000) (5,000) Increase in notes receivable --
(40,382) -- Investment in related company -- (50,000) -- Deposit -- (271,400) -- Net cash
used in investing activities (9,788) (391,782) (140,156) Cash flow from financing
activities: Proceeds from short-term debt 42,500 -- 50,000 Repayment of short term debt (7,508) -- (7,508) Purchase
of treasury stock (1,500) -- (1,500) Proceeds from sale of common stock (31,250) 727,757 953,505

——————————— Net cash provided by financing activities 64,742 727,757 994,497 Net increase
(decrease) in cash (193,130) (9,239) 15,572 Cash at beginning of year 208,702 9,628 --
Cash at end of period $ 15,572 $ 389 $ 15,572 Supplemental

disclosure of noncash investing and financing activities: Services contributed by the president of the Company $ -- $
-- $ 60,000 Common stock issued for research and development costs $ -- $ -- $ 270,000 Common stock issued for
services and costs advanced $ -- $ -- $ 200 See accompanying notes
and accountant's review report. 36 FONECASH, INC. (A Development Stage Company) Notes to Financial
Statements Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Description of Business and Basis of Presentation
The financial statements presented are those of FoneCash, Inc., a development stage company (the "Company"). The
Company was incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware on August 7, 1997. The Company has acquired
the rights to market a patented electronic terminal that is used by retail merchants and in-home salespersons when
payment is made with a credit or debit card. Revenues will be generated from sales of the terminals and from
transaction charges to banks. No revenues have been earned as of September 30, 2000, but management anticipates
sales to commence in December 2000 after real-time trials are performed with a select group of merchants and
in-home salespersons. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles for interim financial information. In the opinion of management, such interim statements reflect
all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) necessary to present fairly the financial position and the
results of operations and cash flows for the interim periods presented. The results of operations for these interim
periods are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year. Use of Estimates in the Preparation
of Financial Statements The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporting amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Inventory
Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market, with cost determined on a first-in, first-out basis and market based
on the lower of replacement cost or realizable value. Property and equipment and depreciation Property and
equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation for both financial reporting and income tax purposes is computed using the
straight-line method over the estimated lives of the assets. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when
incurred. When property and equipment are retired or otherwise disposed of, the related cost and accumulated
depreciation are removed from the respective accounts and any gain or loss is credited or charged to income. 37
Intangible Assets Intangible assets consist of organization costs and patent rights. Intangible assets are amortized on a
straight-line basis over five years. Amortization expense for the nine months ended September 30, 2000 was $804.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments The fair value of the Company's receivables due from an officer/stockholder is not
practicable to estimate due to the related party nature of the underlying transactions and the indefinite payment terms.
Income Taxes Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
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bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to reverse. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities
of a change in tax rates is recognized in the statement of operations in the period that includes the enactment date.
Loss Per Common Share Loss per common share is computed by dividing the net loss by the weighted average shares
outstanding during the period. Note 2 - Stockholders' Equity Common Stock Since the date of inception, the Company
has issued 3,861,338 shares of common stock, which includes 2,000,000 shares that were issued to officers and
directors of the Company for services and costs advanced, valued at $.0001 per share, 200,000 shares that were valued
at $.15 per share, and 333,333 shares that were valued at $.81 per share. In 1999 the president of the Company
contributed services to the Company valued at $60,000, as reflected in the statements of stockholders' equity and
statements of operations (in addition to $31,000 received in cash). Treasury Stock On August 7, 2000, the Company
purchased 500 shares of its common stock for $1,500. Dividends may be paid on outstanding shares as declared by the
Board of Directors from time to time. Each share of common stock is entitled to one vote. 38 Preferred Stock No
shares of the Company's no par value preferred stock have been issued or are outstanding. Dividends, voting rights
and other terms, rights and preferences of the preferred shares have not been designated but may be designated by the
Board of Directors from time to time. Note 3 - Income Taxes There is no provision for income taxes since the
Company has incurred net operating losses. At September 30, 2000, the Company has net operating loss carry
forwards of $1,138,757, which may be available to offset future taxable income through 2020. A deferred tax asset has
not been recorded for the net operating loss carryforwards due to uncertainties as to the ultimate realization of the
deferred tax asset. Note 4 - Prepaid Expenses Prepaid expenses consists of a payment of $25,000 on April 29,1999 for
the cost of printing brochures containing product and company information. The printing costs will be charged to
income as the brochures are distributed. No brochures have been distributed as of September 30, 2000. Note 5--
Property and Equipment Property and equipment consist entirely of a production mold purchased during the year
ended December 31, 1999 for $125,000. The Company purchased additional molds in the amount of $9,788 during the
nine months ended September 30, 2000. The molds have an estimated useful life of 3 years and are depreciated using
the straight-line method. Depreciation expense was $33,696 for the nine months ended September 30, 2000. Note 6--
Patent Rights On November 1, 1997 the Company entered into a license agreement with Thomas J. Ulrich. Under this
agreement the Company will acquire an exclusive license under the licensor's patent rights for U.S. patent number
4,803,719, pertaining to telephone line powered applications, for the primary purpose of utilizing the licensor's
invention through sales of products and services. The Company is required to make payments of $30,000 for a
non-refundable license execution fee based upon capital funding, and for royalties based upon gross sales of all
licensed products sold. As of September 30, 2000 a license execution fee of $5,000 was capitalized and is being
amortized over the remaining life of the patent of 5 years. The balance of the license execution fee of $25,000 is due
upon funding of an Initial Public Offering or other financing exceeding $500,000. The agreement also provides for a
royalty of 3% of the gross sales of all licensed products and an annual minimum fee of $10,000 in 2000 and $20,000
for each year thereafter. In addition, minimum sales revenues of $500,000 for the year 2000 to a total of $2 million in
sales after the year 2003 and thereafter were agreed to. 39 Note 7 - Long -Lived Assets The Company accounts for
long-lived assets in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 121,
Accounting for the Impairment of Long-lived Assets and for Long-lived Assets to be Disposed Of. This statement
requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles be reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstance indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets
to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future net cash flows expected
to be generated by an asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured
by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the of the assets. Assets to be
disposed of are reported at the lower of carry amount or fair value less costs to sell. Note 8-- Cash Surrender Value of
Life Insurance The variable universal life insurance policy carried on the life of the president of the Company has a
cash value of $0 on September 30, 2000. There were no borrowings against the cash surrender value. Note 9--- Note
Payable The Company has a bank line of credit with Fleet Bank, N.A. that provides short-term borrowings up to
$50,000. Interest on advances is payable monthly at two and three quarters of one percent (2.75%) over the prime rate.
The note payable to the bank is uncollateralized and is personally guaranteed by the officers of the Company. There is
an outstanding balance on the bank line of credit of $42,492 as of September 30, 2000 Note 10 - Related Party
Transactions The Company was indebted to an officer/stockholder for expenses advanced on behalf of the Company,
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in the amount of $20,829 at September 30, 2000. There are no specific terms for repayment. In 1999 the president of
the Company contributed services to the Company valued at $60,000, as reflected in the statements of stockholders'
equity and statements of operations (in addition to $31,000 received in cash). The Company leases its executive
offices and storage facilities from the president of the Company under a month-to-month operating lease. Rent
expenses was $15,973 for the nine months ended September 30, 2000, $17,373 for the year ended December 31, 1999,
and $32,485 for the periods prior to 1999. The Company utilizes Advance Data Information Corporation ("ADI"), a
Taiwan corporation owned by a director/shareholder of the Company, as its research and development laboratory.
Research and development expenses under this arrangement totaling $24,090 charged to operations during the nine
months ended September 30, 2000. 40 The Company purchased 1,000,000 shares representing an 8% interest in
Tradeandswap.com, Inc. ("Trade and Swap") for $50,000. A consultant of the Company is a shareholder and principal
officer of Trade and Swap. Tradeandswap.com, Inc. is a privately-held corporation that facilitates barter and trade
swaps for individuals and businesses over a proprietary Internet web site. The investment in Trade and Swap is carried
at cost, as there is no readily available market for these shares. If an other-than-temporary impairment resulting from a
decline in fair value in the investment shall be considered to have occurred, the cost basis shall be written down to fair
value as a new cost basis and the amount of the write-down shall be included in earnings as a realized loss. During the
year ended December 31, 1999, the Company has written its investment in Trade and Swap down to zero since no
future benefit can be determined as Trade and Swap operates in a volatile industry and has no proven record of
success. An impairment loss $50,000 has been reported in the Statement of Operations. Note 11 Consulting
Agreements On February 4, 1998 the Company entered into a consulting agreement with East Coast Entertainment,
Inc. ("ECE") requiring payments of $50,000 per year in monthly installments once the Company attains gross
revenues of $300,000.ECE will be assigned administrative duties including, but not limited to, publicity, advertising,
public relations, investors relations programs, news releases, hiring of all necessary outside contractors for any
specialized projects, printing and development of the Company's annual reports, preparation of any design, print or art
work, camera ready art, distribution of reports and corporate releases to State and Federal securities agencies. ECE is
entitled to $100,000 annually once the Company achieves $500,000 in gross revenues. ECE is entitled to participate in
the Company's stock option plans and group health plans pursuant to the same terms that apply to all senior key
executives and other employees of the Company. The agreement is renewable annually for a period of ten years. No
expenses have been recognized under this arrangement for the nine months ended September 30, 2000. The Company
entered into another consulting agreement with Advance Data Information Corporation ("ADI"), a Taiwan corporation
owned by Dr. Wu, a director/stockholder of the Company, in which ADI will act as the research and development
laboratory for the Company. The Company shall have exclusive ownership rights to any and all products that are
developed as a result of this agreement. The Company has issued 200,000 shares of its common stock to Dr. Wu in
August 1997, valued at $.15 per share, and 333,333 shares in June 1999, valued at $.81 per share for services
rendered. Note 12-Contract for Deployment and Installation Services Pursuant to a letter of intent dated June 5, 1999
between the Company and Fusion Capital Corp. ("Fusion"), a Florida corporation, the Company agreed to purchase a
majority of the common stock of Fusion. The Company simultaneously issued a loan to Fusion of $37,000 to be
granted in 10 installments of $3,700 from June 14, 1999 through August 16, 1999. Ten separate promissory notes of
$3,700 were 41 executed, each providing for interest at a rate of 6%, and each of the ten notes payable within 12
months from the date of issuance with the first payment due on June 14, 2000. The balance due on the notes of
$37,990 as of December 31, 1999 includes accrued interest of $990. Discussions of the proposed acquisition have
commenced, but no definitive terms have been agreed upon. When the notes were first issued in June,1999, payment
of principal and interest on the notes was due six months later with the first note due December
14,1999.Re-negotaition of the payment dates took place in November 1999, and the Company agreed in December
1999 to extend the due date of the principal and interest on these notes for 12 months with the first note due on June
14, 2000. Therefore, for the period ending March 31, 2000, no payment of the principal or interest had been made.
The terms of this receivable were extended but nor written down. In April 2000, the Company entered into
negotiations with Fusion for deployment and installation services for the 500 terminals which the Company planned
for its trials with merchants in order to prove its revenue concept. The Company requested Fusion to estimate the cost
for the deployment and installation of 500 terminals. Fusion replied that it would undertake these services in exchange
for converting the principal and interest on the promissory note and that would be a fixed cost contract. Since the
Company has made its own estimate for the cost of these services to $72.50, the Company agreed to convert the notes
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from a loan to an advance pursuant to a contract for Deployment and Installation which was signed on May 1, 2000.
By converting the note payable to cover the cost of deployment and installation, the cost per unit was $74.00 (which
amount is included in general and administrative expenses in the Statement of Operations.) The Company, however,
elected to write off the interest of $990 that had accumulated at the period ending December 31, 1999 Note 13 -
Planned Acquisition On June 19, 2000, the Company signed a letter of intent to acquire 50% of the stock of
Fonecash.com Ltd. ("FoneCash Hong Kong"), a newly created Hong Kong company. Under the terms of the letter of
intent, in exchange for its ownership interest, the Company will grant to FoneCash Hong Kong, an exclusive license in
the Company's proprietary technology, referred to as the "FoneCash Terminal". The transaction is subject to carious
terms and condition, including the execution of a definitive acquisition agreement, complete of due diligence and
shareholder approval. 42 FONECASH, INC (A Development Stage Company) Balance Sheets ASSETS ------
September 30 December 31 2001 2000 Current assets: Cash $ 2,298 $ 1,822 Accounts receivable 15,660 -- Inventory

201,476 35,000 Prepaid expenses 25,000 25,000 244,434 61,822 Property and
equipment, net 67,010 103,700 Other assets: Patent rights, net 2,500 3,000 Other 80 116 -----------
——————————— 2,580 3,116 $ 314,024 $ 168,638 LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) Current liabilities: Accounts payable

$ 168,263 $ 83,513 Due to an officer/stockholder 140,391 683 Note payable 122,951 122,953 431,605 207,149
Stockholders' equity(deficit): (Note 2) Preferred stock; $.0001 par value; authorized - 5,000,000 shares; issued - none
-- -- Common stock; $.0001 par value; authorized - 20,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding - 6,651,372 shares in
2001 and 5,951,372 in 2000 904 595 Additional paid-in capital 2,647,434 1,801,743 Treasury stock, 500 shares at cost
(1,500) (1,500) Deficit accumulated during the development stage (2,764,419) (1,839,349) Total
stockholders' equity (117,581) (38,511) $314,024 $ 168,638 See
accompanying notes and accountant's review report 43 FONECASH, INC. (A Development Stage Company)
Statements of Operation Nine Nine Aug 7 1997 Months Ended Months Ended (Inception) to September 30,
September 30, September 30, 2001 2000 2001 Revenue: Sales $ 15,660 -- $ 15,660 Cost
of sales 8,524 -- 8,524 Gross profit 7,136 -- 7,136 Interest Income 7 4,154 5,200

Total revenue 7,143 4,154 12,336
——————————— Cost and expenses Depreciation $ 36,690 $ 22,464 $ 153,615 Amortization 537 536 2,789 Research and
development, related party 9,700 24,090 383,756 Officer's compensation 1,200 28,129 271,429 Impairment of
investment in related party 50,000 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries 450,000 450,000 General and
administrative 434,086 115,734 1,465,166 932,213 190,953 2,776,755 -=——---——--
Net loss $ (925,070) $ (186,799) $(2,764,419)
Basic and diluted loss per common share $ (.13) $ (.05) $ (.70)
Weighted average common shares outstanding $ 6,919,720 $ 3,836,338 $ 3,953,276
=========== See accompanying notes and accountant's review report 44 FONECASH, INC. (A Development Stage
Company) Statements of Change in Stockholders' Equity For the period August 7,1997 (Inception) to September 30,
2001 Deficit Additional Treasury Stock Accumulated Common Stock Paid-In from Share
Amount Capital Share Amount Inception Balances, August
7,1997 (Inception) $ $ Common stock issued for services And costs advanced, valued at $.0001 Per share 2,000,000
200 -- -- Common stock issued for services Valued at $.15 per share 200,000 20 29,980 Net loss for the period -- -- --
(61,404) Balances, December 31,1997 2,200,000 220 29,980
(61,404) Sale of common stock ($.4156 per share) 204,500 20 84,965 -- Net Loss -- -- -- (95,211)
Balances, December 31,1998 2,404,500 240 114,945 (156,615) Sale of common
stock($.7622 per share) 1,098,505 110 837,160 -- Capital contributed for services -- -- 60,000 -- Common stock issued
for services Valued at $.81 per share 333,333 33 269,967 Net loss -- -- (785,366)
Balances, December 31, 1999 3,836,338 383 1,282,072 (941,981) Sale of common stock
($1.25 per share) 25,000 3 31,247 Common stock issued for services valued at $.5312 per share 623,367 62 331,071
Purchase of treasury stock 500 (1,500) Net Loss for the period (897,368)
Balances, December 31,2000 5,951,372 595 1,801,743 500 (1,500) (1,839,349)
Common stock issued for services valued at $.38 per share 700,000 70 265,930
Sale of common stock($.035 per share) 287,976 29 9,971
Common stock issued for services, valued at $.10 per share
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1,200,000 120 119,880 Common stock issued in acquisition
of subsidiaries, valued at $.50/share 900,000 90 449,910 Net
loss for the period (925,070) Balances, September 30, 2001

9,039,348 $ 904 $ 2,647,434 500 $ (1,500) $(2,764,419)
See accompanying notes and accountant's review report. 45
FONECASH, INC (A Development Stage Company) Statements of Cash Flow Nine Nine Aug. 7,1997 Months Ended
Months Ended (Inception) to September 30, September 30, September 30, 2001 2000 2001
——————————— Cash flows from operating activities Net loss $ (925,070) $ (186,799) $(2,764,419) Adjustments to reconcile
net loss to net cash used in operating activities: Depreciation 36,690 22,464 153,615 Amortization 537 536 2,789
Cash surrender value of life insurance -- 6,838 -- Common stock issued for services 386,000 -- 1,234,833 Common
stock issued in acquisition of subsidiaries 450,000 -- 450,000 Changes in assets and liabilities: (Increase in accounts
receivable (15,660) -- (15,660) (Increase) in inventory (166,476) (28,311) (201,476) (Increase) in prepaid expenses --

(25,000) Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 84,750 (1,306) 168,263 Net cash used
in operating activities (149,229) (186,578) (997,055) Cash flows from investing
activities: Organization costs -- -- (368) Purchase of property and equipment -- (9,788) (220,625) Acquisition of
patent rights -- -- (5,000) Net cash used in investing activities -- (9,788) (225,993)

Cash flow from financing activities: Proceeds from short-term debt 15,972 42,500
163,146 Repayment of short term debt (15,974) (4,956) (40,196) Increase (decrease) in amounts due to
officer/stockholder 139.707 (5,660) 140,391 Purchase of treasury stock -- -- (1,500) Proceeds from sale of common

stock 10,000 -- 963,505 Net cash provided by financing activities 149,705 31,884
1,225,346 Net increase (decrease) in cash 476 (164,482) 2,298 Cash at beginning of
period 1,822 208.702 -- Cash at end of period $ 2,298 $ 44,220 $ 2,298 ===========

See accompanying notes and accountant's review report. 46 FONECASH, INC AND
SUBSIDIARIES (A Development Stage Company) Form 10QSB Quarter Ended September 30, 2001 Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements Note 1 -- Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements Basis of Presentation

The accompanying interim unaudited consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
FoneCash, Inc. and its subsidiaries which are hereafter referred to as (the "Company"). All intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States for interim financial information and with the
instructions to Form 10-QSB of Regulation S-B. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States for complete financial statements. In the
opinion of management, such interim statements reflect all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals)
necessary to present fairly the financial position and the results of operations and cash flows for the interim periods
presented. The results of operations for these interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the results to be
expected for the year ending December 31, 2001. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the
audited financial statements and footnotes included in the Company's report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended
December 31, 2000. Note 2 -- Business Combination On April 10, 2001, pursuant to an agreement with Richwoodland
Profits Corporation ("RPC") and Universal Venture Limited "UVL"), each a British Virgin Island holding company,
the Company has acquired all of the voting stock of four foreign companies that were wholly-owned by RPC and
UVL in return for 900,000 shares of common stock of the Company, valued at $.50 per share. The companies
acquired are start-up companies that have no assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses and results of operations. The
investment in the companies has been reported entirely as goodwill, as there is no value in the companies. The four
acquired companies are Universal Information Technology, (Hong Kong) Limited, a company which has developed a
video compression technology for Internet and wireless applications Firstech Ventures (Hong Kong) Limited, a
company that locates engineering services for 47 FONECASH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES (A Development Stage
Company) Form 10QSB Quarter Ended September 30, 2001 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
environmental projects in China, especially land fill projects, waste water and waste oil treatment facilities, and waste
liner projects, Tech Unity Technology, (Hong Kong) Limited, which engages in gathering information and research
about business opportunities in China for dissemination among U.S. and Australian bidders, and Fonecash.com (Hong
Kong) Limited, a company engaged in the wireless processing of credit and debit cards for the mobile merchants. In
July 2001, the FASB issued Statement No. 141, Business Combinations, and Statement No. 142, Goodwill and Other
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Intangible Assets. Statement 141 requires that the purchase method of accounting be used for all business
combinations initiated or completed after June 30, 2001. Statement 141 also specifies criteria intangible assets
acquired in a purchase business combination must meet to be recognized and reported apart from goodwill. The
Company has adopted the provisions of Statement 141 in reporting the business combination. Statement 142 will
require that goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives no longer be amortized, but instead tested for
impairment at least annually. Statement 142 will also require that intangible assets with definite useful lives be
amortized over their respective estimated useful lives to their estimated residual values, and reviewed for impairment
in accordance with Statement 121, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to
be Disposed Of Furthermore, any goodwill and any intangible asset determined to have an indefinite useful life that
are acquired in a purchase business combination completed after June 30, 2001 will not be amortized, but will
continue to be evaluated for impairment in accordance with the appropriate pre-Statement 142 accounting literature.
The Company has adopted the provisions of Statement 142 and has written the goodwill associated with the business
combination down to zero, as no future benefit can be determined. An impairment loss of $450,000 has been reflected
in the consolidated statements of operations. Note 2 -- Stockholders' Equity (Deficit) Common Stock ------------ Since
December 3 1, 2000, the Company has issued 1,900,000 shares of common stock for consulting services, of which
700,000 shares were valued at $0.38 per share and 1,200,000 were valued at $0.10 per share. The Company has also
sold 287,976 shares of common stock at $0.035 per share. The Company has issued 900,000 of 48 FONECASH, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES (A Development Stage Company) Form 10QSB Quarter Ended September 30, 2001 Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements common stock valued at $0.50 per share in exchange for four foreign companies,
as previously discussed. Stock Options ------------- At June 30, 2001 the Company has granted 800,000 shares of
common stock for issuance in compensation for business services to Reginald Clarke at the price of $0.50 per share.
Loss Per Common Share Loss per common share is computed by dividing the net loss by the
weighted average shares outstanding during the period.

INC. 7,275,730 Shares Common Stock PROSPECTUS You should rely only on the information contained in this
document or that we have referred you to. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with information that is
different. This prospectus is not an offer to sell common stock and is not soliciting an offer to buy common stock in
any state where the offer or sale is not permitted. Until 2002, all dealers that effect transactions in these securities,
whether or not participating in the offering, may be required to deliver a prospectus. This is in addition to the dealers'
obligation to deliver a prospectus when acting as underwriters and with respect to their unsold allotments or
subscriptions. January 14, 2002 50 PART II
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS Item 24. Indemnification of Directors, Officers, Employees
and Agents. The Registrant's certificate of incorporation limits the liability of the Registrant's directors to the
maximum extent permitted by Delaware law. Delaware law provides that a director of a corporation will not be
personally liable for monetary damages for breach of that individual's fiduciary duties as a director except for liability
for (1) a breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders, (2) any act or omission not in
good faith or that involves intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of the law, (3) unlawful payments of
dividends or unlawful stock repurchases or redemptions, or (4) any transaction from which the director derived an
improper personal benefit. This limitation of liability does not apply to liabilities arising under federal securities laws
and does not affect the availability of equitable remedies such as injunctive relief or rescission. The Delaware General
Corporation Law provides that a corporation may indemnify directors and officers, as well as other employees and
individuals, against attorneys' fees and other expenses, judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and
reasonably incurred by such person in connection with any threatened, pending or completed actions, suits or
proceedings in which such person was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party by reason of such person being
or having been a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation. The Delaware General Corporation Law
provides that this is not exclusive of other rights to which those seeking indemnification may be entitled under any
bylaw, agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise. The Registrant's certificate of
incorporation and bylaws provide that the Registrant is required to indemnify its directors and officers to the
maximum extent permitted by law. The Registrant's bylaws also require the Registrant to advance expenses incurred
by an officer or director in connection with the defense of any action or proceeding arising out of that party's status or
service as a director or officer of the Registrant or as a director, officer, employee benefit plan or other enterprise, if
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serving as such at the Registrant's request. The Registrant's bylaws also permit the Registrant to secure insurance on
behalf of any director or officer for any liability arising out of his or her actions in a representative capacity. The
Registrant intends to enter into indemnification agreements with its directors and some of its officers containing
provisions that (1) indemnify, to the maximum extent permitted by Florida law, those directors and officers against
liabilities that may arise by reason of their status or service as directors or officers except liabilities arising from
willful misconduct of a culpable nature, (2) to advance their expenses incurred as a result of any proceeding against
them as to which they could be indemnified, and (3) to obtain directors' and officers' liability insurance if maintained
for other directors or officers. 51 Item 25. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution. The following table sets forth
the expenses in connection with the issuance and distribution of the securities being registered hereby. All such
expenses will be borne by the registrant; none shall be borne by any selling stockholders. Securities and Exchange
Commission registration fee $ 134.46 Legal fees and expenses $ 4,000.00 Accounting fees and expenses $ 2,000.00
Miscellaneous (1) $ 5,000.00 ----------- Total $ 11,134.46 (1) Estimated. Item 26. Recent
Sales of Unregistered Securities. On January 14, 2002, Fonecash issued 250,000 shares of common stock to Michael
S. Krome, P.C., as part of his compensation to prepare this registration statement. On December 17, 2001, Fonecash
issued 1,312,500 shares of common stock and 1,312,500 warrants to Penny King Holding Corporation, as its
compensation for financial advisory services. On December 17, 2001, Fonecash issued 100,000 shares of common
stock to Joseph B. LaRocco, as his compensation for preparing finance documents. On December 17, 2001, Fonecash
issued 1,312,500 shares of common stock and 1,312,500 warrants to National Capital Merchants Group, Ltd., as
compensation for financial advisory services. On December 14, 2001, Fonecash issued 62,530 shares of common
stock to Ken G. Upton, as his compensation for preparing an investment relations web site. On December 12, 2001,
Fonecash issued 500,000 shares of common stock to Action Stock, Inc, as partial compensation for investor-relations
activities and promotion of the company. On December 5, 2001, Fonecash issued 100,000 shares of common stock to
Sharline Gordon, as her compensation for preparing finance documents. On November 21, 2001, Fonecash issued
200,000 shares of common stock to Julie Thompson, as her compensation for preparing investor address lists. On
November 27, 2001, Fonecash issued 100,000 shares of common stock to James E. Czekner, as part of his
compensation for software programming. On November 12, 2001, Fonecash issued 320,000 shares of common stock
to Charlotte B. Given, as part of her compensation for radio interviews. 52 On November 1, 2001, Fonecash Issued
493,200 shares of common stock to Stockgroup Information Systems, Inc,, as compensation for preparation of an
investors' web site. Fonecash, Inc. relied upon Section 4(2) of the Act. In each instance, such reliance was based upon
the fact that (i) the issuance of the shares did not involve a public offering, (ii) the offers and sales were made in
compliance with Rules 501 and 502, (iii) the securities were subject to Rule 144 limitation on resale and (iv) each of
the parties is a sophisticated purchaser and had full access to the information on Fonecash, Inc. necessary to make an
informed investment decision by virtue of the due diligence conducted by the purchaser or available to the purchaser
prior to the transaction. Item 27. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules. (a) Exhibits: The following exhibits are
filed as part of this registration statement: Exhibit Description ------- ----------- 3.1 (1) Articles of Incorporation of
Fonecash, Inc. 3.2 (1) By-laws of Fonecash, Inc. 4.1 (3) Financial Consulting Services Agreement between the
Company and Penny King Holdings, Corporation 5.1 (2) Opinion of Michael S. Krome, P.C. 23.1 (2) Consent of
Stewart H. Benjamin, CPA, Independent Auditor 23.2 (2) Consent of Michael S. Krome, P.C. (included in Exhibit
5.1) ~mmmmmeem- (1) Previously filed with the Form 10SB12G filed with the Commission on December 30, 1999. (2)
Filed herewith (3) Previously filed with the SB-2 filed with the Commission on December 12, 2001. Item 28.
Undertakings. (A) The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes: (1) To file, during any period in which offers or
sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement to: (i) Include any prospectus required
by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933; (ii) Reflect in the prospectus any facts or events which, individually
or together, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement; and 53 (iii)
Include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration
statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement (2) That, for the purpose of
determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be
a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering therein, and the offering of such
securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof. (3) To remove from registration by
means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of
the offering. (B) Undertaking Required by Regulation S-B, Item 512(e). Insofar as indemnification for liabilities
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arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers or controlling persons pursuant to the
foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange
Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and is, therefore,
unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the
Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful
defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with
the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel that the matter has been settled
by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it
is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and will be governed by the final adjudication of
such issue. SIGNATURES Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused
this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the Village of
Lake Grove, State of New York, on the 14th day of January, 2002. FONECASH, By: /s/ Daniel E. Charboneau

Chief Executive Officer, President and Director 54 POWER OF ATTORNEY The undersigned
directors and officers of Fonecash, Inc. hereby constitute and appoint Dan Charbabaeu, with full power to act without
the other and with full power of substitution and re-substitution, our true and lawful attorneys-in-fact with full power
to execute in our name and behalf in the capacities indicated below any and all amendments (including post-effective
amendments and amendments thereto) to this registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 and to file the
same, with all exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange
Commission and hereby ratify and confirm each and every act and thing that such attorneys-in-fact, or any them, or
their substitutes, shall lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue thereof. Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities
Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates
indicated. Signature Title Date ------------ === ---- /s/ Daniel E. Charboneau President and Director January 14, 2002
Daniel E. Charboneau /s/ Michael Wong Chief Financial Officer, January 14, 2002

Director Michael Wong /s/ David Cheung V.P. and Director January 14, 2002

David Cheung /s/ Daniel S. MacDonald Director January 14, 2002 Daniel S.
MacDonald /s/ John Jiann-Shong Wu Director January 14, 2002 John Jiann-Shong Wu 55
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